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Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2019 5:06 pm

To: CHAN Kian Chuan

Cc: CHOW Soon Hee Gene; LIM Wee Teck Brian; LKK Valuation; Admin A
Subject: RE: Effect MV for SKT9755K

Dear Kian Chuan,

The market value for SKT 9755K is $ 24K (est) as at October 2019,

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020"

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: LIM Wee Teck Brian <brian.limwt@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 11:39 pm

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com:; benson@Ibs-auto.com;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@lkkauto.com>; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: CHOW Soon Hee Gene <gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>; CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Effect MV for SKT9755K

Dear Valued Partners,
Kindly check MV and update Mr Chan Kian Chuan
DOA : 23/10/2019

Thank You

Brian Lim ( Mr)
Specialist ( SIU & SITF )
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 www.axa.com.sg

HP : 97541858




Shirléz Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: LIM Wee Teck Brian <brian.limwt@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 11:39 pm
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com;

benson@Ibs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
LKK Valuation; Admin A; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: CHOW Soon Hee Gene; CHAN Kian Chuan
Subject: RE: Effect MV for SKT9755K
Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry SKT9755K.pdf

Dear Valued Partners,
Kindly check MV and update Mr Chan Kian Chuan
DOA :23/10/2019

Thank You

Brian Lim ( Mr)
Specialist ( SIU & SITF )
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 www.axa.com.sg

HP : 97541858

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Dec 2019

Singapore NRIC
978Z

SKT9755K

No

10 Dec 2019

VOLVO

$40 2.0L AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR
Grey

2010

B420453184137
YV1MS434BA2504244
107.0 kW (143 bhp)
$31,443.00

29 Jun 2010

@lun 2010

$31,443.00

%
Jun 2020

$15,721.00

— 159l

28 Jun 2020

E - Open Category
10

$39,000.00
$1,903.00
$17,624.00

PN



® Asingapore Government Agency Website
>Back to OneMotoring

. Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
SKT9755K

Make / Model
VOLVO / $40 2.0L AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR

Vehicle Type :
P10 - Passenger Motor Car

Vehicle Scheme :
Normal

Propellant :
Petrol

Motor No.:

Power Rating :

Maximum Laden Weight :
1880 kg

Year Of Manufacture :
2010

Lifespan Expiry Date :

Quota Premium

$39.000.00

Road Tax Expiry Date :
28 Dec 2019

Inspection Due Date :
28 Jun 2021

CO2 Emission :

CO Emission ;

NOx Emission ;

Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Transfer Fees
Road Tax Renewal - 6 months (29 Dec 2019 to 28 Jun 2020)

Message

Vehicle Attachment 1 :
No Attachment

Chassis No. :
YV1MS434BA2504244

Engine No. :
B420453184137

Engine Capacity :
1999 cc

Maximum Power Qutput :
107.0 kW (143 bhp)

Unladen Weight :
1417 kg

Original Registration Date :
29 Jun 2010

COE Category:
E - Open Category

COE Expiry Date:
28 Jun 2020

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :
28 Jun 2020

Intended Transfer Date :
12 Dec 2019

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount ;

HC Emission :

PM Emission :

$25.00
$606.00

The fees above do not include any late road tax fees, which apply if road tax or lay-up has expired. You can use the digital service Enquire Road Tax Payable to check if there are any late road tax fees.

flr > Lo

Any road tax that has been paid for the vehicle will be transferred to the next owner,
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Used Volvo $40 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
SGCARMART.COM

Login  Sign up
New Cars el Cairs Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

‘ Enterprise WAF

Because OWASP is not encugh.

Post an Advertisement Pew S Years Renewal COE Toye
Sell it yourself] Advertise it at just . .
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our PRISTINE USED CARS
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Model Eng Cap Mileage Status.
Search Selection  Volvo 540 Any Any Ary 0y A i 8) ,-z f) :_\1
P
Volvo S40 2,41 (COE till 28-Jul-2008 2,435 cc =
07/2028)

Distinctive Inline 5 Engine Warble, Hi

Luxury
ghly
Dark Grey Door Panel Inserts. A New Pre-

Available ﬁ , A
Ay

: 00 -

ve R-Design Steering Wheel. Rack Solid Bodywark In New Safire Black Paint, 4 New 0

rbox. Precious Few S40 R-Design Units Here In Sych Pristine Condition. An Incredi.

Posted: {1-0a-2019

Tags: 2008 Voka S40, 2008 voiun 540, Voivo 540, woleo 340, I, Usad Yahm
Save this search criteria, to get email slerts whenever a match s found
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Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap

Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Staterment
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. Al rights reserved.
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